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Peter Jones

From: Beverley Rumsey 
Sent: 04 March 2021 15:04
To: Debbie Houghton
Cc: Peter Jones; Kim Tuckey
Subject: Re: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark
Attachments: Epping Town Council Licensing comments 02-03-21.pdf; Licensing objection statement.pdf; 

Fruits of the Forest Street Trading.pdf

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Debbie 
 
Many thanks for this.  
 
I attach a copy of Epping Town Council’s objection to this application, with a supporting statement, copied in to 
Peter and Kim. 
 
I would appreciate being kept informed about the hearing details. 
 
If you need anything further from me, please let me know. 
 
Kind regards 
Beverley 
 

 
 
Beverley Rumsey 
Town Clerk 
Epping Town Council 
 
 
 
 
Email disclaimer 
By contacting Epping Town Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose of 
corresponding. 
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in the message only. This should not 
be shared with any third party, without written consent of the sender. If you receive anything in error from us, please 
let us know so this can be rectified. 
You may request access to the information we hold on you and you may request to be removed as a contact at any 
time by emailing: info@eppingtowncouncil.gov.uk 
To view Epping Town Council’s Privacy Notice please visit: www.eppingtowncouncil.gov.uk 
We treat email security as a high priority and endeavour to keep our systems virus free. The sender does not accept 
liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email. 
 



Epping Town Council 

 
Licensing Objection 
To: Fruits of the Forest Trader 
 
Epping Town Council run a Royal Charter Market on a Monday, which covers the 
Town of Epping. One of the key traders in a traditional market is the fruit and 
vegetable stall. Fruit and vegetable traders generate footfall for a market which 
greatly impacts on the other traders. When a fruit and vegetable trader is absent 
from a market, all other types of stall suffer. 
 
Epping Monday Market, like all traditional markets, has been challenged by online 
shopping and the change in people’s shopping habits. Epping Town Council 
restructured the Monday Market in 2018 to support its long term future and try and 
help traders who were struggling to thrive in these changing economic times. 
 
In the last year, the Market has been tested, beyond anything that could have been 
foreseen, by the Covid 19 coronavirus health situation. The traders businesses have 
been severely tested and it is still unknown as to whether all the traders will return. 
 
Allowing a fruit and vegetable trader to trade in Epping could damage the Monday 
market beyond repair. If the current fruit and vegetable trader on the market does 
not feel it is viable to remain, they will leave. They are an established business, having 
given many years of loyal service to the people of Epping. If they choose to leave 
because they are not getting enough footfall, others are likely to follow. The 
traditional market climate has changed so much. It isn’t a question of just replacing 
these traders, as the culture is no longer to pass on stall businesses from 
father/mother to son/daughter. Having spoken to the current fruit and vegetable 
trader on the market about this, he has confirmed that if his trade does fall because 
of this additional competition, they will leave the market. 
 
We would not allow a second fruit and vegetable trader onto the market and do not 
allow more than one of most types of trader, as too many would damage the others. 
There isn’t the footfall to enable them all to survive financially. 
 
It is not comparable to say that there are supermarkets selling fruit and vegetables in 
Epping and formerly a fruit and vegetable shop. Market stall fruit and vegetables are 
different to those in shops, but their produce and style are similar. The competition is 
too direct. 
 
Not only does this applicant want to sell fruit and vegetables, he also wants to sell 
flowers, eggs and local honey; all of which are sold on the Monday market. The 
Monday market is delicate enough; it cannot withstand such direct competition, 
particularly at such a sensitive time when the traders try to recover from the 
circumstances of the last year. 
 
If it is raining on a Monday, people are likely to not visit the market, knowing they 
can buy their fruit and vegetables, flowers, eggs, etc from this stall on another day of 



the week. Those people will not be walking into the market to get their fruit and 
vegetables and this will impact on the market as a whole. 
 
By allowing this fruit and vegetable trader to compete with the Monday market, you 
risk losing the historic Charter Market completely. Epping Town Council have spent 
the last two and a half years ensuring the market can survive the modern challenges it 
faces. Allowing this trader could mean it will be damaged irrevocably and lost. 
 
Concern has also been raised over the longevity of the trader’s tenure. If the current 
Monday fruit and vegetable market stall is lost, the market damaged as a result and 
then this trader leaves, this would be to no-one’s advantage. 
 
Epping Town Council have also expressed concern about the potential precedent for 
other stalls to start trading along the High Street. If consent is granted for one, where 
may this stop? 
 
Further concerns have also been raised about the Highway Safety aspects of this 
location. The site is in a pub car park on a busy main road, close to a narrow road 
junction and the busy and congested junction of Tesco. The location is not suitable for 
those visiting by car and this will be further exacerbated when the public house 
reopens or is being used. 
 
 
 

Epping Town Council 02-03-2021 



Licensing Objection Supporting Statement 
 
The objection made in relation to the Fruits of the Forest trader at the Duke of Wellington 
public house car park is made in relation to the Town Council’s duty to protect Epping’s 
historic Charter Market. The market augments the footfall in the High Street on an otherwise 
potentially quiet day of the week. Anything that could impact the longer-term future of the 
market, and as result affect the longer-term vitality of the High Street, is one of the Town 
Council’s key priorities, driven by having the best interests of the overall town and its existing 
businesses at heart. 
 



1

Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 05 March 2021 15:00
To: Peter Jones
Subject: FW: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark

Hi Peter, 
 
I have responded back to her and thanked her for her email  
 

Miss Debbie Houghton 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Team, 
Commercial and Reglatory Directorate 
Tel: 01992 564336 remotely working until further notice  
E‐mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 

From: Mari‐Louise Whitbread    
Sent: 05 March 2021 14:06 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Miss Houghton  
 
I am writing to you formally to confirm my support for this application with the hours of operation as set out in the 
application  

 

I believe as the stall does not operate on a Monday ‐ it is not in direct competition with Epping 
market and would support the the request for a licence be granted. 

 

Please include my support in your report.   

 

Kind regards 

 

Cllr Mari‐Louise Whitbread  

 

Epping Town Councillor  
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Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 01 March 2021 14:39
To: Peter Jones
Cc: Kim Tuckey
Subject: FW: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark

Good afternoon Team, 
 
I have responded back to Cllr Whitbread thanking him for his email, and that the contents of his representation have 
been duly noted,  

 
 

Miss Debbie Houghton 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Team, 
Commercial and Reglatory Directorate 
Tel: 01992 564336 remotely working until further notice  
E‐mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 

From: Cllr.C Whitbread    
Sent: 01 March 2021 14:35 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark 
 
Dear Debbie 
 
Thank you for your e mail. 
 
Just a quick line to confirm my support for this application with the hours of operation as set out.  
 
The stall is a welcome and popular addition to High Street and attracts a wide section of the community. Since it 
does not operate on a Monday it is not in competition wiTh Epping market and would ask that the request for a 
licence be granted. 
 
Please include my support in your report. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Chris Whitbread 
Leader of  Epping Forest District Council 
District Councillor for Epping Lindsey and Thornwood Common 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
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Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 01 March 2021 14:54
To: Peter Jones
Subject: FW: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark
Attachments: Fruits of the Forest Street Trading.pdf

  
FYI 
 

Miss Debbie Houghton 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Team, 
Commercial and Reglatory Directorate 
Tel: 01992 564336 remotely working until further notice  
E‐mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 

From: Holly Whitbread    
Sent: 01 March 2021 14:49 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Mr les burrows  ; Cllr.C Whitbread  ; Nigel 
Avey  ; Aniket Patel   
Subject: Fwd: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Debbie  
 
For some reason I did not receive this email.  
 
As the district ward councillor for Epping Lindsey & Thornwood Common along with my fellow ward councillors, Cllr 
Chris Whitbread and Cllr Leslie Burrows.  I would like to strongly support this application.  
 
The Stall is an asset to Epping. It is operating in a COVID secure manner and providing fresh, essential goods. It is 
close to sheltered accommodation in Pelly Court and I know it is very well used and popular with residents.  
 
In accordance with the operating hours put forward it is not in competition with the Monday Market. Indeed, it is at 
an entirely different end of the high street anyway.  
 
Best wishes 
Holly  
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Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 04 March 2021 07:31
To: Peter Jones
Subject: FW: Fruits of the Forest.

FYI 
 
From: pam scammell < >  
Sent: 03 March 2021 10:41 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fruits of the Forest. 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

We support this trader being given a licence.  He is providing a much needed service and we welcome him.  Please 
allow him to continue trading. 
 
Pam and Ron Scammell 
 Chapel View,  Hemnall St. 
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Peter Jones

From: Michael Richardson
Sent: 04 March 2021 13:58
To: Peter Jones
Cc: kenny peanut4; Licensing
Subject: FW: WK202106816 Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of the Forest The Duke of 

Wellington PH carpark
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Peter 
 
Please see the response below from Mr Summerson regarding the Fruits of the Forest Street Trading 
Application.  He has agreed to all my conditions (thank you Mr Summerson), so please add them to any operating 
schedule and my representations can be withdrawn. 
 
Regards 
 
Mike  
 
 
Michael Richardson 
Senior Environmental Enforcement Officer 
Community Resilience Team 
Communities & Partnerships Directorate  
Epping Forest District Council 
High Street 
Epping 
Essex 
CM16 4BZ 
 
(01992) 564422 
mrichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 
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Handing your waste to somebody else? Click here to view our Crime Not to Care films.  
 
Check, consider, record to protect yourself and reduce fly‐tipping by rogue traders. 
 
From: kenny peanut4    
Sent: 04 March 2021 11:20 
To: Michael Richardson <MRichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: WK202106816 Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of the Forest The Duke of Wellington PH 
carpark 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

I Kenny Summerson agree to all conditions set by Michael Richardson concerning Fruit stall at Duke of Wellington 
car park 
Many thanks,    Kenny Summerson  
 
On Mon, 1 Mar 2021, 10:40 Michael Richardson, <MRichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote: 

 

Dear Mr Summerson 

  

Thanks for the information – good to see that you are using a licenced waste carrier to dispose of your waste, and 
also that you will be taking the required steps.   

  

Can you please just confirm if you accept the conditions that I am requesting, regarding the requirement for the 
ongoing provision of waste management on site (from your email, I would presume that you are happy, but 
Councillors who are making the decision regarding your licence may not be as sure). 

 
Thanks 
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

  

  m        m    m  m    V           
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Handing your waste to somebody else? Click here to view our Crime Not to Care films.  

  

Check, consider, record to protect yourself and reduce fly‐tipping by rogue traders. 

  

From: kenny peanut4    
Sent: 26 February 2021 20:46 
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

Thank you for your email  I have a contract with  Charlie Chuckaway rubbish clearance 

Cardboard is for recycling,stall and surround will be swept and cleaned daily 

and general waste removed off site daily 

Kenny Summerson, Fruits of the Forest 

  

On Mon, 22 Feb 2021, 14:25 Michael Richardson, <MRichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote: 

  

Dear Mr Summerson 

 
I refer to the recent application for street trading consent for Fruits of the Forest at the Duke of Wellington Pub 
carpark 

  

Whilst I again have no objection to this application in principle, there is no information concerning how you intend 
to dispose of any waste from the fruit and flower stall, and in particular with regard to any packaging or excess 
fruit and veg which may not be sold.  As the proposed stall will not be part of Epping Market, it will not benefit 
from any of the trade waste or street cleaning which forms part of the market services.    

  

As such, I would like to see the following conditions added to the operating schedule, to ensure that litter and 
waste from the business does not cause a detriment to the area:   

  



5

A sufficient number of suitable receptacles with properly fitted covers shall be provided for the purpose of 
receiving rubbish from the business.  The receptacles shall be maintained in a clean condition and emptied on a 
daily basis as a minimum when the hereby permitted use is operational.  The receptacles shall be constructed, 
maintained and located so that access to them by vermin is prevented and arrangements shall be made for the 
regular lawful disposal of their contents by a registered waste carrier.   

  

The public area immediately surrounding the premises shall be regularly cleared of waste food, food containers, 
wrapping etc, and left in a tidy state at the end of trading on each day.  Such refuse shall be removed from the 
area and disposed of lawfully by a registered waste carrier.   

  

Reason:  To ensure that waste and litter is collected effectively and legally 

  

If you are happy to add this condition to the licence for the site, please let me know so I can withdraw my 
representations. 

  

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
Sent: 23 February 2021 15:35
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
 

From: May Fitzgerald <mfitzgerald@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 February 2021 15:33 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark 
 
 
 
Hello Debbie  
 
We don’t have any representations to make with regard to the attached street trading application 
 
Thanks 
 
May  
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Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 23 February 2021 08:07
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
 

From: Olive Porter    
Sent: 18 February 2021 15:55 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon 
 
As this is not on the public highway we have no jurisdiction. 
 
Regards  
 
 
 
Olive Porter CIHT, IHE | Network Assurance Officer 
Highways 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Olive.Porter@essexhighways.org  
Chat with me on Teams 
www.essex.gov.uk/highways 
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Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 12 March 2021 08:51
To: Peter Jones
Subject: FW: EPP - FW: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington 

PH carpark

 
 

Miss Debbie Houghton 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Team, 
Commercial and Reglatory Directorate 
Tel: 01992 564336 remotely working until further notice  
E‐mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood <licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.police.uk>  
Sent: 19 February 2021 10:41 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: EPP ‐ FW: Street Trading Consent new application Fruits of Forest The Duke of Wellington PH carpark 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning again Debbie , 
 
I have checked our Athena database and have no representations to make. 
 

 

Ronan McManus (80692) 
County Licensing Officer  
፥፦፧፨ 101 (Ext: 406363) ᔎᔏᔐ  
ണതഥദ Braintree Police Station, Blyth’s Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ 

 








